
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 26, 201411:21 AM 
Bob Casey 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 110013-TP et al. (Telephone Companies) 

Bob, 

Per your request below, we will remove DN 06507-14 from Docket 110013-TP and will leave the 
original in Docket 140029-TP. 

Give us a call if you have any questions. 

From: Bob casey 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:19 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bob casey 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 110013-TP et al. (Telephone Companies) 

Please remove the below filing from Docket No. 110013-TP. 

Although the filing references two dockets, it should only go in 140029-TP. 

Thanks. 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:11 AM 
To: Bob Casey; Sakina Deas; Charlene Hinson; Pamela H. Page; Beth Salak; Curtis Williams 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 110013-TP et al. (Telephone Companies) 

DOCKET TITLE= Request for submission of proposals for relay service, beginning in June 2012, 
for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech impaired, and other 
implementation matters in compliance with the Florida Telecommunications Access 
System Act of 1991. 
UTILITY NAME = Te·lephone Companies 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION= AT&T Corp.; Sprint LP (Hatch; Rule)- Joint motion for expedited approval of 
early transition of relay service providers from AT&T to Sprint. 

DOCUMENT PATH= 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\14\06507-14 

Document ID = 06507-14 
Document Filed 11/26/14 

This filing is also pertinent to docket 140029-TP 
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

If you need to cuUpaste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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